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 CITY OF ST. HELENS PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: City Council 
FROM: Jacob A. Graichen, AICP, City Planner 
RE: Little Street right-of-way dedication 
DATE: March 3, 2022 
 

 
 
Property at 115 Little Street used to be developed with a detached single-family dwelling. This 
dwelling burned several years ago and the site has been purchased by the abutting property owner 
who may be interested in development of the property in association with Skinny’s Texaco and/or 
another related businesses on the site. 
 
The City’s Development Code includes provisions that public right-of-way be dedicated for certain 
development proposals such as land divisions and substantial changes to properties.  The owner 
anticipates this and has consented to right-of-way dedication along Little Street. 
 
The Council approved a similar dedication in 2013 and this dedication would continue to advance 
city plans. 
 
 
Please authorize the Mayor to sign the attached dedication deed at the regular session. 
 
 
 
Attached:  Map showing the eventual Little Street right-of-way as surrounding properties redevelop 

(same exhibit used in the 2013 dedication) 
 
 Survey excerpt  

 
Dedication deed  
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Public right-of-way is not highlighted in yellow.
Red dashed line shows eventual Little Street right-of-way 
as each property redevelops.

Blue hatch marks indicated proposed right-of-way dedication.
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